



**GCCCD Vision, Mission and Value Statement**

*Vision: Transforming lives through learning.*

**Mission:** Provide outstanding learning opportunities that prepare students to meet community needs and future challenges of a complex, global society.

**Value Statement:** Cultivate a student-centered culture of excellence, trust, stewardship, and service.

**Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness Council**

**September 12, 2018, Meeting Minutes  
10:30am- Noon @ Cuyamaca Building I, Room 104**

<b>Chair: Nicole Conklin, Director of Public Safety</b>	X	Academic Senate Rep – CC: Kim Dudzik	
Associate Dean of Student Affairs- CC: Lauren Vaknin	X	Academic Senate Rep- GC: Tate Hurvitz	
Associate Dean of Student Affairs- GC: Sara Varghese		Classified Senate Representative: Elaine Adlam	X
GCCCD/ Sheriff’s Office Sergeant: Jerry Jimenez		Director-Facilities Planning, Dev. & Maintenance: Ken Emmons	X
GCCCD/Sheriff’s Office Deputy: Deputy on Duty at Site		Director-Campus Facilities – CC: Fred Gonzalez	X
CAPS Specialist on duty at site		Extended Cabinet Rep: Bill McGreevy	X
Cuyamaca EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair: Sahar Abushaban	X	Director-Campus Facilities – GC: Loren Holmquist	
Grossmont EPC Representative Chair or Co-Chair: Jeff Lehman		Director-Communications and Public Information: Anne Krueger	
District Services Representative At Large: Ron Adams		Recorder: Gaby Garcia	
Student Rep CC: TBD		Student Rep GC: TBD	
Guests:			

1. Security Monitoring Proposals Update	Nicole updated the council on the emergency phone tower and camera replacements. Since the work is going to be done by an outside contract, she must go out to public bid for the cost proposals. Nicole and Ken will be working with Gafcon to complete a bid package and receive submissions from several companies. Once completed the hardware may be ordered and installed. There is a six week lead time for ordering the hardware and a three month install estimate.
2. Classroom Door Locks- Update on Plan	Ken Emmons gave an update on door hardware installations for

	<p>classrooms. He explained that utilizing prop R and V, we were able to come to a very close estimate of the number of doors which would still need replacement hardware. He showed the committee his research and estimates. The estimates are inflated for worst case scenario but expected to fall exceptionally below that number.</p> <p>CAPS will be assisting in gathering and accurate door count for each classroom in building at each campus over the next few weeks.</p> <p>Bill McGreevy and Frank Gonzalez asked for our reasoning to use keys rather than flip latches. It was again debated the pros and cons of each and why it was settled on keys. However, Sahar will be checking with the union on their preference for locking mechanisms. Bill and others made a strong case for flip latches and Ken agreed that at the moment we have not settled on a style so we can still switch if we need to.</p>
<p>3. Solar Panel Proposal Update</p>	<p>Ken updated the committee on the process for solar panel research. He has to date, received three different quotes for services from three companies. Unfortunately, each company took liberties with their proposed plan which did not make the submissions equitable. In the next month, Jacqueline will be compiling a chart to compare the differences in quotes and then go back to the companies to ensure they are quoting for the exact same services. Once this is completed we can obtain a more accurate quote from all three, or possibly more companies.</p>
<p>4. SDSO Campaign “Hang up and drive”</p>	<p>Nicole mentioned that the sheriff’s department was</p>

	<p>completing a “Hang Up and Drive” campaign at each campus.</p> <p>September 10-14<sup>th</sup> a crashed vehicle from a real text and drive accident will be displayed at Cuyamaca College.</p> <p>From September 17-21<sup>st</sup> the vehicle will be parked on the Grossmont Campus.</p> <p>Nicole also posted various fliers and email information via the Presidents newsletter.</p>
Guests:	Agenda Additions: <b>This meeting did not contain a quorum and therefore was only discussion based.</b>